

Jim Betts
Planning Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Shiraz Ahmed

17 December 2020

Dear Mr. Betts

RE: Samuel Gilbert Public School (SSD 9274): Revision of Strategies, Plans and Programs in accordance with Condition A29

I refer to Samuel Gilbert Public School Upgrade SSD approved on the 15th February 2020.

In accordance, with condition A29 of the Development Consent, any revision to the strategies, plans, programs or drawings required under this Consent must be submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval within six weeks of the review.

A revision has been made to the following items:

- Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) due to an update in the Contractor's site team structure (Preface, page 4)
 - Appendix J Construction Soil and Water Management Sub-Plan (CSWMSP) due to relocation of the Contractor's site compound (Appendix J, page 24)

As per the requirements of condition A29 this letter is to notify the Department that the above documents have been revised, approved by the PCA and submitted to DPIE for approval.

Kind Regards



Michael Jarman
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW

Enclosed:

- Samuel Gilbert PS CEMP Rev 7 Nov 2020
- 201117 - Certifying Authority Acceptance